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Abdul Rehman

From: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com>
Sent: 29 August 2024 10:08
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Bhatia, Vinit; Naik, Ajendra; Shukla, Ashish; Chandna, Twinkle; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Raman, Vishal; Irfan Sayed
Subject: RE: Rational oven requirement - Jaipur KFC
Attachments: Quote for Travel Food Service 29.08.2024.pdf
Signed By: k.gupta@rational-online.com

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find quote as per attached. 
 
 
Best Regards  

Kanishka Gupta 
Customer Service Specialist 
RATIONAL International India Private Limited 
Unit No. 601, 6th floor, Worldmark 3,  
Sector 65, Gurugram,122018,  
Haryana, India 
k.gupta@rational-online.com 
  
connectedcooking.com 

facebook.com/rational.ag
twitter.com/rational_ag 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 7:05 PM 
To: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com> 
Cc: Bhatia, Vinit <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>; Naik, Ajendra <a.naik@rational-online.com>; Shukla, Ashish <a.shukla@rational-online.com>; Chandna, Twinkle <t.chandna@rational-online.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Raman, Vishal <v.raman@rational-online.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Rational oven requirement - Jaipur KFC 
 
Dear Kanishka 
  
Request you to kindly share the quote for Combi Oven Mini for our upcoming KFC outlet at Jaipur outlet.  
  
ELECTRIC COMBI OVEN - SCCO61E Mini oven 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


